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Mark J. Austin (State Bar No. 208880)
maustin@rutan. com
Alisha Patterson (State Bar No. 274630)
apatterson@mtan.com
RUTAN &TUCKER, LLP
611 Anton Boulevard, Suite 1400
Costa Mesa, California 92626-1931
Telephone: 714-641-5100
Facsimile: 714-546-9035

Attorneys for Defendant 
JUSTFOODFORDOGS, LLC

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

LAURA VASQUEZ, on behalf of 
herself and all other similarly situated,

Plaintiff,

vs.

JUSTFOODFORDOGS, LLC, a 
California limited liability company, and 
DOES 1 through 10, inclusive,

Defendants.

Case No.

DEFENDANT
JUSTFOODFORDOGS, LLC’S 
NOTICE OF REMOVAL TO 
FEDERAL COURT PURSUANT TO 
28 U.S.C. §§ 1441(a) AND 1331
[FEDERAL QUESTION 
JURISDICTION]
(Los Angeles Superior Court Case 
No. BC689098)

TO THE CLERK OF THE ABOVE-ENTITLED COURT, AND TO 

PLAINTIFF LAURA VASQUEZ AND HER ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendant JustFoodForDogs, LLC 

(“Defendant”) hereby removes the above-captioned action from the Superior Court of 

the State of California, County of Los Angeles, to the United States District Court for 

the Central District of California, Western Division. This removal is based on federal 

question, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1441(a) and 1446.

As required by 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), Defendant will file in Superior Court and 

serve upon Plaintiff Laura Vasquez (“Plaintiff’) and her counsel of record a Notice to 

State Court and Adverse Party of Removal of Civil Action to Federal Court (with
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removal papers attached).

In support of this Notice of Removal, Defendant states the following:

PROCEDURAL HISTORY
1. On January 9, 2018, Plaintiff fded a civil putative class action in the 

Superior Court of the State of California, County of Los Angeles, captioned Laura 

Vasquez, on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated. Plaintiff, v.

JustFoodForDogs, LLC, a California limited liability company, and DOES 1 through

10, inclusive. Defendants, Case No. BC689098 in the Superior Court of the State of 

California, County of Orange (the “State Court Action”). A true and correct copy of 

the Complaint is attached as Exhibit A (“Complaint”).

2. The State Court issued Summons in the State Court Action on 

January 9, 2018. A true and correct copy of the Summons is attached as Exhibit B 

“‘Summons”).

3. Pursuant to California Code of Procedure Section 415.30(c), service of 

:he Summons was deemed complete on February 2, 2018. This is the date counsel 

for Defendant (Mark J. Austin) signed the Notice of Acknowledgement of Receipt— 

Fivil. A true and correct copy of the Notice of Acknowledgement of Receipt—Civil 

s attached as Exhibit C (“Acknowledgement”).

4. Defendants DOES 1 through 10 are unnamed and unknown, and, 

herefore, have not been served with Plaintiffs Complaint.

5. To the best of Defendant’s knowledge, no other proceedings related 

rereto have been heard in the Los Angeles County Superior Court.

6. The documents attached as Exhibits A through C constitute all process, 

headings, orders, and other documents served upon the Defendant in this action. See 

18 U.S.C. § 1446(a). (Based on the State Court’s docket in the State Court Action, 

here appear to be additional orders and documents that have not been served on 

Defendant.)

\\
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II. STATEMENT OF JURISDICTION
7. The basis for removal is that this Court has original jurisdiction of this 

action under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and is one which may be removed to this Court by 

Defendant pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a).

8. Plaintiffs Complaint contains a single cause of action that “aris[es] 

under the Constitution, laws, or treaties of the United States” (28 U.S.C. § 1331)— 

namely, the Fair and Accurate Credit Transaction Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1581c(g) 

(“FACTA”). Plaintiff alleges that Defendant printed a credit-card expiration date on 

a receipt that she received in June of 2017. (Ex. A, Complaint, "fj 14.) She seeks to 

represent a class of “[a] 11 person in the United States to whom, since the date two 

years preceding the filing of this Action, Defendant provided an electronically printed 

hardcopy receipt at the point of sale or transaction on which was printed the expiration 

date of the person’s credit or debit card.” (Ex. A, Complaint, 15.)

9. Plaintiff has not asserted any State law claims.

III. TIMELINESS OF REMOVAL
10. Pursuant to California Code of Procedure Section 415.30(c), service of 

the Summons was deemed complete on February 2, 2018. In accordance with 

28 U.S.C. § 1446(b), Defendant filed this removal action within 30 days of 

February 2nd. The removal is, therefore, timely. Madren v. Belden, Inc., No. 12-CV- 

01706-RMW, 2012 WL 2572040, at *2 (N.D. Cal. July 2,2012), citing Murphy Bros., 

Inc, v. Mitchetti Pipe Stringing, Inc., 526 U.S. 344, 347-48, 354 (1999) (“Formal 

service of process, measured from the service date according to state law, is a 

prerequisite for triggering the 30-day removal period because it ‘assures defendants 

adequate time to decide whether to remove an action to federal court.’”).

IV. VENUE
11. Plaintiff originally filed this action in the Superior Court of California, 

for the County of Los Angeles. Venue is thus proper in this district, pursuant to 

28 U.S.C. § 1441(a), because it encompasses the county in which this action is

2499/028397-0033
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pending.

V. PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS
12. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(a), copies of all process, pleadings, and 

orders served upon Defendant are attached to this Notice of Removal. Pursuant to 

28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), a copy of this Notice of Removal is being served upon counsel 

for Plaintiff and a copy is being filed with the Clerk of the Superior Court of 

California, for the County of Los Angeles.

VI. DEFENSES
13. The removal of this action to the Central District of California does not 

waive Defendant’s ability to assert any defense to this action.

WHEREFORE, Defendant respectfully prays that this Notice of Removal be 

deemed good and sufficient, and that Case No. BC689098 be removed from the 

Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles, to the docket of this Honorable 

Court.

Dated: February 28, 2018 RUT AN & TUCKER, LLP
MARK J. AUSTIN 
ALISHA PATTERSON

By:_____/s/__________________________
Mark J. Austin 
Attorneys for Defendant 
JUSTFOODFORDOGS, LLC

2499/028397-0033
12063752.1 a02/28/18 -4-

DEFENDANT JUSTFOODFORDOGS, LLC’S
NOTICE OF REMOVAL TO FEDERAL COURT

Case 2:18-cv-01739-AB-MRW   Document 1   Filed 02/28/18   Page 4 of 4   Page ID #:4



h-au

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22

23
24
25

Froffl: (14422473714)
16:42 Gaines Lau

01/11/18 11:85 fift Page 2 of 6
8187038384 p.3

KENNETH S. GAINES, ESQ. SBN 049045
ken@gaiiie5lawfirm,com
DANIEL F. GAINES, ESQ- SBN 251488
damel@gai neslawfirm .com
ALEX P. KATOFSKY, ESQ. SBN 202754
alex@gaines iawtlrm .com
SEP1DEH ARDEST'AM, ESQ. SBN 274259
sepidch@gaineslawfimi.com
GAINES & GAINES, APLC 
27200 Agoura Road, Suite 101 
Calabasas, California 91301 
Telephone: (818) 703-8985 
Facsimile: (818) 703-8984

FILED
Superior Court ofCalifornia 

County of los Angeles

JAN 0 9 2018
Sherri R. Carter, Executive Oflicer/Clerfc
By,. ~~~ Deputy

v Jenny D. Truong

Attorneys for Plaintiff Laura Vasquez, on behalf of herself and others similarly situated

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

LAURA VASQUE7., on behalf of herself and 
all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,
v.

JUSTFOODFORDOGS, LLC, a California 
limited liability company, and DOES 1 
through 10, inclusive.

Case No.: BC689098
CLASS ACTION

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND 
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Defendants.

Plaintiff LAURA VASQUEZ (“Plaintiff’), on behalf of herself and all others similarly 

situated (the ‘Glass” or “Plaintiff Class”), and on behalf of the general public, complains of 

Defendants, and each of them, as follows:

INTRODUCTION

1, This is a Class Action, pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure § 382, on behalf of 

Plaintiff and other individuals who used credit or debit cards to make purchases from one or 

more establishments owned and/or operated by Defendant JUSTFOODFORDOGS, LLC, a 

California limited liability company, and/or any subsidiaries or affiliated companies (hereinafter 

referred to as “Defendants”).

COMPLAINT POk1 INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

UH IOC
|0I ft, PAGE 5

Opt-Out: Not Defined
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2. In 2003. Congress passed the Fair and Accurate Credit Transaction Act 

(“FACTA”) to assist in the prevention of identity theft and credit and debit card fraud.

3. A main provision of FACTA (codified as 15 U.S.C. § 1681c(g) of the Fair Credit 

Reporting Act) provides that:

“No person that accepts credit cards or debit cards for the transaction 

of business shall print more than the last five digits of the card 

number or the expiration date upon any receipt provided to the 

cardholder at the point of sale or transaction.”

4. Defendants have willfully violated this law and failed to protect Plaintiff and 

others similarly situated against identity theft and credit card and debit card fraud by printing of 

the credit and/or debit card expiration date on receipts provided to cardholders transacting 

business with Defendants.

5. Plaintiff on behalf of herself and all others similarly situated, brings this action 

against Defendants based on Defendants’ violation of 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681 et seq.

6. Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and the Class, seeks statutory damages, punitive 

damages, costs and attorneys’ fees, all of which are expressly made available by statute at 15 

U.S.C. §§ 1681 et seq., and a permanent injunction enjoining Defendants from continuing their 

unlawful practice of willfully violating FACTA’s provisions intended to safeguard against 

identity theft and credit and debit card fraud.

PARTIES

7. Plaintiff is, and at all times relevant hereto was, a resident of the State of 

California,

8. At all times relevant herein, Defendants have been doing business in the County 

of Los Angeles, State of California. The violations alleged herein have taken place at 

Defendants’ business location within the County of Los Angeles, State of California. Venue as 

to each Defendant is therefore proper in this judicial district, pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure 

§395.

\\
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9. The true names and capacities, whether individual, corporate, associate, or 

otherwise, of Defendant sued herein as DOES 1 to 10, inclusive, are currently unknown to 

Plaintiff, who therefore sues Defendant by such fictitious names under Code of Civil Procedure § 

474. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and based thereon allege, that each of the Defendants 

designated herein as a DOE is legally responsible in some manner for the unlawful acts referred 

to herein. Plaintiff will seek leave of court to amend this Complaint to reflect the true names and 

capacities of the Defendant designated hereinafter as DOES when such identities become known.

10. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and based thereon alleges, that each Defendant 

acted in all respects pertinent to this action as the agent of the other Defendants, carried out a 

joint scheme, business plan or policy in all respects pertinent hereto, and the acts of each 

Defendant are legally attributable to the other Defendants.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

11. At times since at least June, 2012, Defendants have owned and/or operated one or 

more pet food stores in California.

12. Based on information and belief, Plaintiff alleges that Defendants accepted credit 

and debit cards from customers to make purchases at its stores.

13. Plaintiff used a credit card to make a purchase at Defendants’ Sherman Oaks, 

California store in June, 2017. The expiration date of her credit card was printed on the receipt 

generated and provided to her at the point of sale.

14. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and based thereon alleges, that Defendants 

printed expiration dates on receipts provided to their customers for transactions since at least 

June, 2012.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

15. Plaintiff brings this class action pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure § 

382. Plaintiff seeks to certify a Class composed of and defined as follows:

THE CLASS

All persons in the United States to whom, since the date two years 

preceding the filing of this Action, Defendant provided an

_________________________________ -3 -_______________________
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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electronically printed hardcopy receipt at the point of sale or 

transaction on which was printed the expiration date of the person’s 

credit or debit card.

Numerosity

16. The Class is so numerous that joinder of all individual members in one action 

would be impracticable. The disposition of the individual claims of the respective class members 

through this class action will benefit both the parties and this Court.

17. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that there are, at minimum, 

1,000 Class members.

18. The exact size of the Class and the identities of the indi vidual members thereof are 

ascertainable through Defendants’ records, including, but not limited to, Defendants’ sales and 

transaction records.

Typicality

19. Plaintiffs claims are typical of the claims of the Class. The claims of the Plaintiff 

and the Class are based on the same legal theories and arise from the same unlawful conduct.

20. Plaintiff and Class members were customers of Defendants, having made a 

purchase from, or transacted business with, Defendants using a credit card and/or debit card. At 

the point of such sale or transaction with Plaintiff and Class members, Defendants provided to 

Plaintiff and Class members a receipt which violated 15 U.S.C. § 1681c(g).

Common Questions of Fact and Law

21. There is a well-defined community of interest and common questions of fact and 

law affecting members of the Class.

22. The questions of fact and law common to the Class predominate over questions 

which may affect individual members and includes the following:

a. Whether Defendants’ conduct of providing Plaintiff and Class members with a 

sales or transaction receipt whereon Defendants printing of the credit and/or 

debit card expiration date violated FACTA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681 et seq.;

b. Whether Defendants’ conduct was willful;

-4-
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c. Whether Plaintiff and Class members are entitled to statutory damages, 

punitive damages, costs and/or attorneys’ fees for Defendants’ acts and 

conduct; and

d. Whether Plaintiff and Class members are entitled to a permanent injunction 

enjoining Defendants from continuing to engage in its unlawful conduct.

Adequacy of Representation

23. Plaintiff is an adequate representative of the Class because her interests do not 

conflict with the interests of the Class. Plaintiff will fairly, adequately and vigorously represent 

and protect the interests of Class members and has no interests antagonistic to Class members. 

Plaintiff has retained counsel who are competent and experienced in the prosecution of class 

action litigation.

Superiority

24. A class action is superior to other available means for the fair and efficient 

adjudication of the Class’ claims. The damages suffered by individual Class members are 

relatively small. As a result, the expense and burden of individual litigation makes it 

economically infeasible and procedurally impracticable for Class members to individually seek 

redress for the wrongs done to them. Plaintiff does not know of any other litigation concerning 

this controversy already commenced by or against any Class member. The likelihood of the 

individual Class members prosecuting separate claims is remote. Individualized litigation would 

also present the potential for varying, inconsistent or contradictory judgments, and would 

increase the delay and expense to all parties and the court system resulting from multiple trials of 

the same factual issues. In contrast, the conduct of this matter as a class action presents fewer 

management difficulties, conserves the resources of the parties and the court system, and would 

protect the rights of members of the Class. Plaintiff does not know of any difficulty to be

encountered in the management of this action that would preclude its maintenance as a class 

action.

\\

\\
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Injunctive Relief

25. Defendants have acted on grounds generally applicable to all Class members, 

thereby making appropriate final injunctive relief with respect to the Class as a whole.

CAUSE OF ACTION

PLAINTIFF AND THE CLASS AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS FOR

VIOLATION OF 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681 ETSEQ.

26. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference all the allegations contained in 

paragraphs 1 through 25, inclusive, of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

27. Plaintiff asserts this claim on behalf of herself and the Class against Defendants.

28. Title 15 U.S.C. § 1681c(g)(l) provides in relevant part that: “no person that

accepts credit cards or debit cards for the transaction of business shall print more than the last 

five digits of the card number or the expiration date upon any receipt provided to the cardholder 

at the point of sale or transaction.”

29. Defendants transact business in California and accept credit cards and debit cards

in the course of transacting business with persons such as Plaintiff and Class members. In

transacting such business, Defendants use cash registers and/or other machines or devices that 

electronically print receipts for credit card and/or debit card transactions.

30. Defendants, at the point of sale or transaction with Plaintiff, provided Plaintiff 

with one or more electronically printed receipts on each of which Defendants printed the 

expiration date of Plaintiffs credit or debit card.

31. Defendants, at the point of a sale or transaction with Class members, provided, 

through use of a machine, Class members with one or more electronically printed receipts, on 

each of which Defendants printed, for each respective Class member, the expiration date of their 

credit or debit card.

32. Defendants’ actions were and continue to be willful. Despite having more than 12 

years to become compliant with FACTA, Defendants have willfully violated this law and failed 

to protect Plaintiff and others similarly situated against identity theft and credit card and debit 

card fraud by intentionally printing of the credit and/or debit card expiration date on receipts.

-6-
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Defendants knew of, or should have known of, and were informed about the law, including 

specifically FACTA’s requirements concerning the prohibition on printing of the credit and/or 

debit card expiration date on receipts.

33. In addition, on information and belief, many companies such as VISA and 

MasterCard devised and implemented policies well before the operative date of FACTA’s 

requirements, wherein such companies as VISA and MasterCard and others required Defendants 

(and informed Defendants of the FACTA requirements) to prevent the printing the credit and/or 

debit card expiration date on receipts.

34. Despite knowing and being repeatedly informed about FACTA and the 

importance of preventing the printing of the credit and/or debit card expiration date on receipts, 

Defendants willfully violated and continue to violate FACTA’s requirements by printing the 

printing of the credit and/or debit card expiration date on the receipts provided to Class members 

- persons with whom Defendants transact business.

35. Defendants willfully violated FACTA in conscious disregard of the rights of 

Plaintiff and Class members thereby exposing Plaintiff and Class members to an increased risk of 

identity theft and credit and/or debit card Ifaud.

36. As a result of Defendants’ willful violations of FACTA, Defendants are liable to 

Plaintiff and each Class member in the statutory damage amount of “not less than $100 and not 

more than $1000” for each violation. 15 U.S.C. 1681n(a)(l)(A).

37. As a result of Defendants’ willful violations of FACTA, Plaintiff and Class 

members are entitled to recover costs of suit and their reasonable attorneys’ fees. 15 U.S.C. 

1681n(a)(3).

38. As a result of Defendants’ willful violations of FACTA, Plaintiff and Class 

members are entitled to punitive damages. 15 U.S.C. 16Sln(a)(2),

39. Defendants’ conduct is continuing and, unless restrained, Defendants will 

continue to engage in its unlawful conduct.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and each Class member, pray for:

-7-
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1. An order certifying the Class and appointing Plaintiff as representative of the

Class, and appointing Gaines & Gaines, APLC as counsel for the Class;

2. An award to Plaintiff and Class members of statutory damages pursuant to 15 

U.S.C. § 1681n(a)(l)(A) for Defendants’ willful violations of FACTA;

3. An award to Plaintiff and Class members of punitive damages pursuant to 15 

U.S.C. § 1681n(a)(2);

4. Payment of costs of suit herein incurred pursuant to, inter alia, 15 U.S.C. §

1681n(a)(3);

5. Payment of reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to, inter alia, 15 U.S.C. § 

1681 n(a)(3);

6. A permanent injunction enjoining Defendants from continuing to engage in their 

violations of FACTA; and

7. For other and further relief as the Court deems proper.

Dated; January 9, 2018 Respectfully submitted,

GAINES & GAINES, APLC

By:
DANIEL F. GAINES 
ALEX P. KATOFSKY 
Attorneys for Plaintiff

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and the putative Class members, demands a trial by jury on 

all claims and causes of action to which she is entitled to a jury trial.

Dated: January 9, 2018 Respectfully submitted, 

GAINES & GAINES, APLC

DANIEL F. GAINES 
ALEX P. KATOFSKY 
Attorneys for Plaintiff

-8-
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corstinuadiin

Vena 30 Of AS DE CALENDARIO despuis do qua la enlmgwn ester citsdin y papates legates para presenter ma respuesta par escrtta m esta 
corfo y Pacer quo se anttegue ana copta al demandants. Una carta o urm ffamada tetetoniaa no to protsgen. Su respvssta por escrilo Pena qua ester 
an formate legal co/recto si desea qua ptocesen su casco err le carta. Es posibta qua hays un fbrmutoho qua usted pueda usarpara su respuesta. 
Puerto encontmr astos formutarios cto la carte y mis intormacton en el Centro da Ayvda de tea Cortes de California f'www.sucorte.ca.gov), en ie 
Oibtmtaca tie leyes de su oondado o en la code quale queds mas cores, Sf no puaito pager Is ernta tie presentoolin, psda al sacrslario do la carte 
quo la dd un formuiarto da exoncton de psgo tie cuotas, SI no presente su reapmsts a tempo, puerto perder ef caso por incrnnpUmtonte y la code le 
prxSrti gutter su suekto, eftwrp y dienes sin mis advertenda.

Hay otros requisites legates. Es ascam&ndabla quo Name a im ebogade mmedtetemonte. St no conoco a un abogado, puede Itamare un aervkao de 
remlskin a ebogados. Si nopueda pager a un abogado, as postote qua cumpta eon Ass requisites pare obtanaraanhatos legates grstmtoe de un 
programs de servtotos legates sin Enas cte lucre, Puede encontmr estos gtvpos sin fines da kjem en al stile web do California Legal Services, 
fwvivr.lawtielpcalifornia.orgh err el Centro (to Ayuda de las Cortes de CeStornia, fwww.suoorte.ca.goy) o pontertdose en contecto con la code o el 
cotegro da ahogados locales A VISO: Por toy. la coda dene- daracho a mefamar las cuotas y las castes exentes por importer un gravamen sabre 
ouaiquter recupemciin de Sf 0,000 6 mis de valor recibkte mediants tm acuardo a una concesten de arbitrate en un case de damclio civil. Tlene qua 

>er el gravamen de la code antes de qua te code pueda deseeftareleaso.
is name end address ot the court is:

{El nombra y direcdon de la corte es):
Superior Court ot the State of California 
111 North Hill Street

los Angeles, California 90012
The name, address, and telephone number of plaintiffs attorney, or plaintiff without an attorney, is:
(El nombra, la drnjccfdn y el numero da tetefono del abogado del demandants, o del dermndante qua no tiena abogado, as):
A lex P. Katofsky, Esq. (SBN 202754) 8lQf703-B385 818-703-8984
Gaines & Gaines, APLC
27200 Agoura Road, Suite 101 , . _
Calabasas, CA 91301 / Jenny Truong
DATE: 11 ii n ?{jig Clerk, by______, L-----------1--------,-------------- . DeputyJAN U ■> SHERRI R.CARTER

CASE; {httmvo-tUdKS£689098

(Feoha) (Secretaiio) (Ad/unto)
(Forproof of service of this summons, use Proof of Service of Summons (form POl
(Para prueba de entrega de esfa cllatidn use e! kmmlajio Proof of Service of Sumi

NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVE): You are setf1. rn as an individual defendant.
2, I I as the person sued under the fictilious name of (specify):

3. I' ... i on behalf of (specify):

under: f~~l CCP418.10 (corporation)
I CCP 416.20 (defunct corporation)
)...... CCP 418.40 (association or partnership)

___ l other (specify):
~~1 by personal delivery on (date):

j l CCP 418.60 (minor)
I..... j CCP 416.70 (conservatee)
I 1 CCP 416.90 (authorized parson)

Fag»tgf1
Form Adopted to itarriatoty Us* 

Judftf fit Counctf of Ctffromfo 
§UM>100 fRov. July 1, 2003)

SUMMONS 
13:46:11 2018-01-09

Cobs ef CMI Praradura {§<(2.31,

WHV,
0

ttir 13Opt-Out: Not Defined
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POS-015
ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, Slate Bar number, and address):

Alex P. Katofsky, Esq. (SBN 202754)
Gaines & Gaines, APLC
27200 Agoura Road, Suite 101

FOR COURT USE ONLY

Calabasas, CA 91301
TELEPHONE NO.: 818-703-8985 FAX NO. (Optional): 818-703-8984

e-mail address (optional): alex@gaineslawf irm. com
attorney for (Name): Plaintiff Laura Vasquez

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF Los Angeles
street address: 111 North Hill Street
MAILING ADDRESS:

city and zip code: Los Angeles, California 90012
branch name: Stanley Mosk

PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER: Laura Vasquez, et al.

DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: Justfoodfordogs, LLC, et al.

NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT—CIVIL
CASE NUMBER:

BC689098

TO (insert name of party being served): JUSTFOODFORDOGS, LLC, a California limited liability company

NOTICE
The summons and other documents identified below are being served pursuant to section 415.30 of the California Code of Civil 
Procedure. Your failure to complete this form and return it within 20 days from the date of mailing shown below may subject you 
(or the party on whose behalf you are being served) to liability for the payment of any expenses incurred in serving a summons 
on you in any other manner permitted by law.

If you are being served on behalf of a corporation, an unincorporated association (including a partnership), or other entity, this 
form must be signed by you in the name of such entity or by a person authorized to receive service of process on behalf of such 
entity. In all other cases, this form must be signed by you personally or by a person authorized by you to acknowledge receipt of 
summons. If you return this form to the sender, service of a summons is deemed complete on the day you sign the 
acknowledgment of receipt below. _____________________________

Date of mailing: 1/12/2018 

Carole Thompson
(TYPE OR PRINT NAME)

►_

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

This acknowledges receipt of (to be completed by sender before mailing):
1. i x I A copy of the summons and of the complaint.
2. i I Other: (specify): Civil Cover Sheet and Civil Cover Sheet Addendum

(To be completed by recipient):
Date this form is signed: , 2 018

Mark J. Austin, Esct._____________
(TYPE OR PRINT YOUR NAME AND NAME OF ENTITY, IF ANY, 

ON WHOSE BEHALF THIS FORM IS SIGNED)
(SIGNATURE OFf PEF5SON ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT, WITH TITLE IF 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTTSAaDE ON BEHALF OF ANOTHER PERSON OR ENTITY)

Attorney for Defendant Page 1 of 1

Form Adopted for Mandatory Use 
Judicial Council of California 

POS-015 [Rev. January 1, 2005)

NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT — CIVIL
CfiilBiT £-. PAGEJ±_

Legal
Solutions"iSB[US

Code of Civil Procedure, 
§§415.30, 417.10
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ClassAction.org
This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this 
post: Woman Claims JustFoodForDogs Printed Too Much Information on Receipt

https://www.classaction.org/news/woman-claims-justfoodfordogs-printed-too-much-information-on-receipt
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